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Kristi Kunz

I am requesting a refund in the amount of 5375.00 to confirmation number: 5021605. Below is the information on the
transaction. The applicant selected the incorrect fees and overpaid the application. Please let me know if you need any
other information.

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

,S5i{t4f2{n6 n¡Êe€s
1{t49 PM

i05rCI4f2016 past{o
'fft43 Filr
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dfe8eaed468l dnåEåe43658c31 be7e

Kristi Kunz [kristi.kunz@co.aítkin.mn.us]
Thursday, May 05, 20161:16 PM
'Account Managers'
Refund $375 - incorrect fees - App# 2016-000170
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Thank you,

Kristi K.

Aitkin County Environmental Services

Planning & Zoning
Phone: 218-927-7342
tax:218-927-4372



From: Julio Alcala Imailto:JulioAlcala@valuepaymentsystems.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 12:46 PM

To: Kristi Kunz
Cc: Account Managers
Subject: Re: Refund $150 and convenience fees - wrong application type. App#2016-000155

Hello Kristi,

You can send the refund request to one of our colleagues at accountmgrs@valuepavmentsvstems.com. They will be able
to assist with the refund request unfortunately I don't have access to refunds outside of the office.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks
Best regards,

Julio Alcala

Sent from my iPhone

On May 5,2Ot6, at 72:2L PM, Kristi Kunz <kristi.kunz@co.aitkin.mn.us> wrote:

Wonderful!Thank you!

I have another refund that I need to do. Would you like me to forward that to your colleague directly or
would you like it to come through you?

I have to do the refund before it hits our bank account so they are time sensitive. lf I can't catch the
refund before it hits the bank our Treasurer's Office requires a check to be cut instead of the online
refund.

Thanks,
Kristi

From : Julio Alcala Imailto:JulioAlcala@valueoavmentsvstems.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2016 8:15 AM
To: Kristi Kunz; Account Managers
Subject: Re: Refund $150 and convenience fees - wrong application Çpe. App#2016-000155

Hello kristi,

Good morning, I am currently out of the office, but no worries one of my colleagues will be able to assist
in processing the refund. For confirmation # 1390235, along with the convenience fee. We will provide
you with a copy of the refund receipt via emailonce the refund has been refunded.

Let us know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Julio Alcala

2

Sent from my iPhone



On May 4, 2OL6, at 4:26 PM, Kristi Kunz <kristi.kunz@co.aitkin.m n.us> wrote

HiJulio,

I am requesting a full refund of SL50.00 for this transaction. The applicant sumbitted the
incorrect application form.

Please let me know if you need any other information.

<image001.png>

Thanks I

Kristi K.

Aitkin County Environmental Services

Planning & Zoning
Phone: 218-927-7342
Fax:218-927-4372

3





5t5t2016

Land Use Application
Permit # l)\vaffin)

OneGov - Aitkin County

Aitkin Gounty Planning & Zoning / Environmental Services
209 2nd Street NW Room 100
Aitkin, MN 56431

Phone: 218-927-7342
Fax: 218-927-4372
Email: aitkinpz@co.aitkin.mn.us

Nâme:

Halina Lee Kovalenko

Phons:

(763 )434 -1795

Emeil Add€s:

hleekova@gma¡l.com

Ma¡ling AddEs:

170 190h LN NW

Oakcrovs MN 55011 4300

(cfr/ c[ of 63-ts

Yes

ØLõ'lrru¿d bL
S Aco

Are you he Property Owner?

lf we have questions on he
appli€tion who should we æntâcf.,

Prcperty Location Prcp€rty Addr€ss Legal Description Ownerlnfomation Tax Payorlnfofmat¡on

Parcol Numb€r Township or Clty Name TWP sEc RGE PÞperty Addß8s Property Clty Prcporty Zip 5 Legal Doscription Owner Name(s) Taxpayor Name(8)

34-0-026401 WAGNERTWP 43 16 22 13340't40TH PL FINLAYSON
MN

55735 w 567.2 FT OF S

384 FTOF NW

SW

KOVALENKO,
HALINA & VICTOR

KOVALENKO,

HALINA & VICTOR

Yes

Property: Soþctsd:

Does your

propêrty

have an
E9 l1

address
assigned?

ls the parcel relâted to th¡s

application zoned Shoreland?

Dr¡ving directionsto he proposed
property from Ai0<in:

ls here an existing seplic system on

tìe property?

Take 47 south to '18 turn left. Continue on l8 and pas highway 6527 and ænlinue eâst to 1401h plaæ. Turn right onto d¡rt road and pass one property
(Bremæúìs) on he lefì. Drive one more property to opening of newdriveway. We will have a wooden sign with addresson üì¡s site.

No

No

We are proposing to open an area 200t by 200fl at üìe norhern end othe 5 acres 1 25 fttom ûìe road on tìe wesl 50 - 75 ftfrom the norhern most
property line and at least 1 00fr fiom Chelsey Brook to the west of the property. Then we will move ¡n a 4 bedroom new manuhctured home (double w¡de

24x68) and build a 10x1 2fr deck(not roofed) on the tont atthe front door. The frontofúìo mobile home will taæ muh. A mound system s€ptic systsm has
been designed to be inshlled in lhe 1 00 botsquare area 50 ftoffthe road to he west ofthe home. A well will be dug at he eastedge ofthe home.
Propane and elec,tric will be brought in by he æmpan¡es supporting úìat area.

Please desøibe your propoæd
projecl:

Selecl ltem 1:

Size of ltem 1 :

Select ltem 2 (if appliæble):

Size of ltem 2:

Select ltem 3 (¡f aÞpl¡€ble):

Select llem 4 (if appliÉble):

Select a Seplic ltem (if applicable):

New Residence ¡nd. atlâched decklporcheygarages

'tøgzÊ

DecldP la úormDeck/Platform

roo d
(None)

(None)

Residential Mound/ALGrede

NoWill h¡s slrucfure be uæd for
commercial purposes?

Are there any weüands or lowlands No

on or near ûìe proiect

s¡to?

https:i/pzperm it.co.aitki n.mn.us/view.php?id=685 1t2



5t5t2016

Attach Site Plan

OneGov - Aitkin County

Attach a copy ofyour plan

drawing(s):

r
*l' sept¡c-des¡ghn---hleekovâ@gma¡l.com---cmâil.hlml

1

ir¡le r

Terms
General Terms Zoning Permits

setbacks before grant¡ng a permit.

Land Use/Septic General Terms

which is then valid for ten (1 0) months)

All corners oflhe proposed struc[rre(s) need to be ståked with vis¡ble flags, ribbon, or lathes prior to onsite inspect¡on by Aitkin County.

lf property lines are noi clearly marked and visible, then they need to be staked with visible flags, ribbon, or lahes prior to onsite inspection by Aitkin County.

It shall be a vjoìation of the Aitk¡n Cou nty Zoning Ordinance to æmmenæ construction before the perm¡t appliætion is approved by Aitkin County.

County or State Ord¡nances or Slatutes

property. changes to a project may require a permit appliætion to be resubmitted

septicdesign will requ¡re approval byhe County pr¡orlo conslruction.

Appliænts are responsible for getting all applicable entrance permits from the appropr¡ate road author¡ty.

Appli€nts acknowledge hat they are in compl¡anæ w¡th MN Conlractor L¡cens¡ng laws per MN Statute 3268.85.

reconstruclion, alteration, repair, use of build¡ngs and other structures of tlìe type governed by the code,"

lnvoice 05ß412016
Charge Cost Quanlity Total

Item I Dwelling I 001 to 2000 sqft added 05/04/2016 10:35 PM

$300 Flat Fee
$300.00 x1 $300.00

Itsm 2 Deck/Platfom Less Than I 00 sqft added 05/Mi2016 '10:37 PM

$75 Flat Fee €l1À'"gltrHflr-,, -> $75.00 x1 $75.00

Resldential Mound/At-GEde added 05/04/20'16 10:35 PM

$300 Flat Feo Sl nrr, öf ô-lì(
r $300.00+ x1 $300.00

Grand Total
I

Total (Pa¡d) s675.00

Signatum

Halina L.Kovalenko -O5n42016 10:38 PM
7 la0 7 3 f 9f 5a3b2 6c52 91 485 8 1 I 0 1b9 62
f f 038fd120ddaea4fe3f 3 f 9bbb0 9ea92

Approval

Appl¡cant

#1 Adminstative Approval Group

#2 lnspscior Group

#3 Levèl Three Flnal Acìon

https:þzpermit.co.aitki n.mn.usfu iew.php?id=685 2t2



5t5t2016 OneGov - Aitkin County

Land Use Application App. # App-2016-000170

Halina Lee Kovalenko

(763) 434-17e5

hleekova@gmail.com

170 190th LN NW, Oak Grove, MN 55011-4300

Aitkin County Planning & Zoning / Environmental Services

209 2nd Street NW, Room 100

Aitkin, MN 56431

Phone: 218-927-7342

Fax: 218-927-4372

Email : aitki npz@co.aitkin. mn. us

Charge Cost Quantity Total Note

Item 1 Dwelling 1001 to 2000 sqft added 0510412016

10:35 PM

$300 Flat Fee

$300.00 x1 $300.00

Item 2 Deck/PIatform Less Than 100 sqft added

0510412016 10:37 PM

$75 Flat Fee

$75.00 x1 $75.00

Residential Mound/At-Grade added 0510412016 10:35

PM

$300 Flat Fee

$300.00 x1 $300.00

Grand Total

Total $67s.00

Payment

Method: Credit Card or Electronic Check Note: Auto-generated by payment

updateDate 05t04t2016

Made By:

Gonfirmed By: Value Payment Systems

httpsJ/pzpermit.co.aitkin.mn.us/invoice.php?action=print&app=685&id=393 'U1





5t5t2016

Septic
Permit #

OneGov - Aitkin County

à@ ?)r\v-ccD @
uq

Aitkin County Planning & Zoning / Environmental Services
209 2nd Street NW Room 100

Aitkin, MN 56431
Phone: 218-927-7342
Fax:218-927-4372
Email: aitkinpz@co.aitkin.mn.us

n

Name:

Phon€:

(763 1434 - 179.5

Eme¡l AddÞs:

hleekova@gmail.com

Ma¡ling AddÉs:

170 l90h LN NW

OakGrove MN 55011 4300

Yes

zÒlLo-m nÒ.

Are you the Property Owner?

lf we have queslions on the
appliætion who should we contâct? t'\twc*ur¿ "\: cn

Prcperty Location Property Address Legal Description Owner lnfomat¡on Tax Paysr lnfomation

Parcel Numbet Township orCity Namo TWP sEc RGE PÞperty Address Prop€rty City Prþperty Zip 5 Legal Description Owner Name(s) Taxpayor Name(s)

34-0-026401 WAGNERTWP 43 '16 22 r3340 140TH PL FINLAYSON

MN

55735 W567.2 FTOFS
384 FTOFNW
SW

KOVALENKO,

HALINA & VICTOR
KOVALENKO,
HALINA & VICTOR

Directjons (Bremseths)andæntinuetonextdrivewayopening.Thisisl3340ournewdriveway.
to he
project

loælion.:

Yes

Property: Sebcted:

Ooes your
property

have an
E91 1

address
asigned?

Designer Name:

lnstâller:

lnstaller Name:

lnsbller Liænse Number:

ProËssionâl

n

r
seconcj_half -_hleekova@ g ntail com -_cma il httrìl

septio des¡ghn - hleekova@gmailcom - Gnrail hlml

Please select all hat apply: Residential Mound/At-G rade

Please attach a septic system
des¡gn.: lFilê 1

ir¡le z

Terms
General Terms Zoning Permits

setbacks before granting a permiL

https://pzperm it.co.aitki n.m n.us/view.php?i d=684 1t2



5t5t2016

Land Use/Septic General Terms

OneGov - Aitkin County

which is hen val¡d for ten (10) monlhs).

qll corners ofhe proposed slructure(s) need to be staked w¡lh v¡s¡ble nags, ribbon, or lathes pr¡or to ons¡te inspect¡on by A¡0(in County.

f property l¡nes are not clearly marked ând v¡s¡ble, lien fìey need lo be stêked with v¡sible flags, ribbon, or lathes prior lo onsite inspeclion by Aitk¡n County.

tshall be a violation of the Aiü<in County Zoning Ordinanæ to æmmenæ ænshuct¡on before the permitappli€tion is approved byAid(in County.

fhe lândowner or author¡zed âgent may make appl¡æton fur a zon¡ng perm¡t agreeing to do such work in amrdanæ wih all A¡ftin County Ordinanæs. The landoMer or author¡zed agent

County or Statê Ordinances or Statutes.

property. Changes to a project may require a permit appliætion to be resubm¡tted

septic design will require approval by the county prior to construction.

Appli€nß are responsible for getting äll applicable entrance permib fom lhe appropriate road aufìor¡ty.

Appli€nts acknowledge thatthey âre ¡n æmplianæ with MN Contractor L¡ænsing laws per MN Statute 3268.85.

Charge Cct Quantity Total

Res¡dential Mound/At-Grade added 05/04/2016 '10:05 PM

$300 Flat Fee
$300.00 x'l $300.00

Grand Total

Total (Paid) $300.00

Approval Signature

Appli€nt Hâlina L. Kovalenko - 05/04201ô 10:05 PM

9 0 3 2 4 5 e 4 a f e 5 I 5 9 5 1 f bb c 0 22 65ldL'l 5 f
1bae5edb2ad2bed07ecc8dbd4d052 0 60

#1 AdminsFalive Approval Group

#2 lnspector Group

#3 Final Approval

https://pzperm it.co.aitk¡ n.mn.us/viar.php?id=684 212



5t5t2016 OneGov - Aitkin County

Septic App. # App-2016-000169

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

Email : aitkinpz@co.aitkin. mn. us

Gharge Cost Quantity Total Note

Residential Mound/At-Grade added 0510412016 10:05

PM

$300 Flat Fee

$300.00 x1 $300.00

Grand Total

Total $300.00

Payment

Method: Credit Card or Electronic Check Note: Auto-generated by payment

updateDate 0510412016

Made By:

Gonfirmed By: Value Payment Systems

https://pzpermit.co.aitkin.mn.us/invoice.php?action=print&app=684&id=392 1t1




